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by a Secretarial Officer. If filing is
made under §820.66, an exemption deci-
sion becomes a Final Order 45 days
after it is filed by a Secretarial Officer,
unless the Secretary stays the effective
date or issues a Final Order that modi-
fies the decision.

Subpart F—Criminal Penalties

§820.70 Purpose and scope.

This subpart provides for the identi-
fication of criminal violations of the
Act or DOE Nuclear Safety Require-
ments and the referral of such viola-
tions to the Department of Justice.

§820.71 Standard.

If a person subject to the Act or the
DOE Nuclear Safety Requirements has,
by act or omission, knowingly and will-
fully violated, caused to be violated,
attempted to violate, or conspired to
violate any section of the Act or any
applicable DOE Nuclear Safety Re-
quirement, the person shall be subject
to criminal sanctions under the Act.

§820.72 Referral to the Attorney Gen-
eral.

If there is reason to believe a crimi-
nal violation of the Act or the DOE Nu-
clear Safety Requirements has oc-
curred, DOE may refer the matter to
the Attorney General of the United
States for investigation or prosecution.

Subpart G—Civil Penalties

SOURCE: 62 FR 46184, Sept. 2, 1997, unless
otherwise noted.

§820.80 Basis and purpose.

This subpart implements the Federal
Civil Penalties Inflation Adjustment
Act of 1990 (the Act) (Pub. L. 101-410),
as amended by the Debt Collection Im-
provement Act of 1996 (Pub. L. 104-134,
section 31001). 28 U.S.C. 2461 note. As
amended, the Act requires each agency
head to adjust by regulation each civil
monetary penalty provided by law
within the jurisdiction of the Federal
agency by the inflation adjustment
specified in 28 U.S.C. 2461 note. This
subpart increases the civil penalty
amount specified in 42 U.S.C. 2282a.
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§820.81 Amount of penalty.

Any person subject to a penalty
under 42 U.S.C. 2282a shall be subject to
a civil penalty in an amount not to ex-
ceed $110,000 for each such violation. If
any violation under 42 U.S.C. 2282a is a
continuing one, each day of such viola-
tion shall constitute a separate viola-
tion for the purpose of computing the
applicable civil penalty.

APPENDIX A TO PART 820—GENERAL
STATEMENT OF ENFORCEMENT POLICY

1. Introduction

(a) This policy statement sets forth the
general framework through which the U.S.
Department of Energy (DOE) will seek to en-
sure compliance with its enforceable nuclear
safety regulations and orders (hereafter col-
lectively referred to as DOE Nuclear Safety
Requirements) and, in particular, exercise
the civil penalty authority provided to DOE
in the Price Anderson Amendments Act of
1988, 42 U.S.C. 2282a (PAAA). The policy set
forth herein is applicable to violations of
DOE Nuclear Safety Requirements by DOE
contractors who are indemnified under the
Price Anderson Act, 42 U.S.C. 2210(d), and
their subcontractors and suppliers (hereafter
collectively referred to as DOE contractors).
This policy statement is not a regulation
and is intended only to provide general guid-
ance to those persons subject to DOE’s Nu-
clear Safety Requirements as specified in the
PAAA. It is not intended to establish a
‘‘cookbook’ approach to the initiation and
resolution of situations involving non-
compliance with DOE Nuclear Safety Re-
quirements. Rather, DOE intends to consider
the particular facts of each noncompliance
situation in determining whether enforce-
ment sanctions are appropriate and, if so,
the appropriate magnitude of those sanc-
tions. DOE may well deviate from this policy
statement when appropriate in the cir-
cumstances of particular cases. This policy
statement is not applicable to activities and
facilities covered under E.O. 12344, 42 U.S.C.
7158 note, pertaining to Naval nuclear pro-
pulsion.

(b) Both the Department of Energy Organi-
zation Act, 42 U.S.C. 7101, and the Atomic
Energy Act of 1954, as amended, 42 U.S.C.
2011, require DOE to protect the public
health and safety, as well as the safety of
workers at DOE facilities, in conducting its
nuclear activities, and grant DOE broad au-
thority to achieve this goal.

(c) The DOE goal in the compliance arena
is to enhance and protect the radiological
health and safety of the public and worker at
DOE facilities by fostering a culture among
both the DOE line organizations and the con-
tractors that activity seeks to attain and
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